

Meeting Minutes

Wednesday, September 14, 2022 5:30 pm

Teleconference/ Via Zoom

Meeting Attendees: (If member is present box is checked)

Jennifer Churchill (Chair)		Melinda Avey (1 st Vice Chair)		Carlos Simpson (2nd Vice Chair)	
Barbara Oleachea	\boxtimes	Chris Baker	Ø	Ricki Townsend	
Irene Chu	\boxtimes	Chris Carlson	\boxtimes	Christian Landaverde	\boxtimes
Ryan Raftery		Maria Padilla-Castro		Harry Carlson	
Nicholas Erickson	\boxtimes	Paul Tanner	\boxtimes	Jessica Elorduy	
Crystal Sheffield		Alexis Sanchez		Bridgette Dean Nick Golling (Alternate)	
Gail Brosnan					

Торіс	Minutes
Welcomes/Roll Call	Chair, Jennifer Churchill, called the meeting to order at 5:31 PM.
Agenda and Approval of Minutes	 The September 14, 2022 agenda was approved. Chris Carlson made a motion and Melinda Avey seconded the motion to approve the July 13, 2022 minutes. The minutes were unanimously approved.
AB 361 Vote Results	Board members, in attendance, unanimously voted to conduct the October 12, 2022 meeting in a virtual format.
Chair Report	No report provided.
Public comment	No public comments were made.
Presentation SLE/Transitional Living Programs	Program overviews were provide and a question and answer session was conducted.



Торіс	Minutes
	 Corlina Eisert, Program Manager, provided an overview of Bridges Sober Living Environment program. Susan Blacksher, on behalf of Dr. BJ Davis, provided an overview of Sacramento Recovery House Sober Living Environment program. Lindsey Keys, Office Manager, provided an overview of the Clean and Sober Living program.
Public comment	No public comments were made.
Advisory Board Committee Reports	 Criminal Justice Committee The recurring schedule for this meeting has been changed to the third Monday of the month at the same time (2:00-4:00 pm). Our next meeting is September 19, 2022 at 2:00 pm, which will be a hybrid format. The Zoom link will be available on our website, and to attend in-person: District Attorney's Office 901 G Street, Sacramento, CA 95814 Check in at the front window and present your ID. A mental health felony diversion program presentation will be given at the September 19 meeting. Prevention Committee The Prevention Committee is working on updating the Youth Wellness Resource List. The next meeting is Tuesday, September 20, 2022 at 1:30 pm, which will be held in a virtual format. Treatment Committee The Committee has been busy preparing for an upcoming job fair focused on the substance use field. The job fair will be held at WellSpace Health (4441 Auburn Blvd) on Saturday, September 24 from 10 am – 1 pm. The next meeting is Wednesday, September 21, 2022 at 3:00 pm, which will be held in a virtual format.



Торіс	Minutes	
	Thursday, September 15, 2020 to Thursday , September 22, 2022 at 1:30 pm , which will be held in a virtual format.	
	Membership Committee There is currently one vacant technical member seat.	
Public comment	No public comments were made.	
Board Announcements	No announcements were made.	
Public comment	No public comment were made.	
Provider Announcements	The upcoming Job Fair Flyer was placed in the chat.	
Behavioral Health Services (BHS) Report Dr. Ryan Quist, Director, Behavioral Health Services	The upcoming Job Fair Flyer was placed in the	



Торіс	Minutes
	 Transformation/Program%20Info/CORE Map.pdf Here is the website to see progress as the sites are opened: https://dhs.saccounty.gov/BHS/D ocuments/Virtual-Meetings/Adult- Outpatient-Services- Transformation/Program%20Info/CORE Map_Detail.pdf As a part of the budget process, the Board of Supervisors made a huge investment of \$16.2 million invested in further expanding substance use disorder (SUD) Residential Treatment. The Letter of Interest has already been posted on the Division's Contractor Bidding webpage. The Mental Health Board voted and appointed members to the Wellness Crisis Advisory Committee. Our own Severine Hollingsworth was one of those appointed. Thank you for representing the ADAB and committing to this important work. Behavioral Health Continuum Infrastructure Program Previously reported that the County successfully applied for \$23.5 million for a Mental Health Rehabilitation Center. The next round was specifically focused on Youth. The County of Sacramento met the deadline for submitting an approximately \$21 M proposal for a youth Crisis Stabilization Unit and Psychiatric Health Facility We are now working to try and develop one final proposal for an SUD Residential Treatment facility in an upcoming round.
Public comment	No public comments were made.
Substance Use Prevention and Treatment Services (SUPT) Report Lori Miller, SUPT Division Manager	 Lori Miller provided the following SUPT Report: Staff Spotlight: Michelle Besse has been promotion to Health Program Manager effective 9/12/2022 (filling behind Andrew Mendonsa).



Торіс	Minutes
	 September 20 is National Addiction Professional Day: A day to honor those who dedicate themselves to treating people with substance use disorders. We welcome everyone to join us in celebrating the powerful work that addiction professions provide on a daily basis. September 30 is International Recovery Day: Wear purple to symbolize addiction recovery. The Opioid Awareness Summit for Educators & Public Health Professionals will be held on October 11, 8:30am - 4:00pm, at CSU Sacramento University Ballroom. This summit will be an opportunity to learn about the current and projected state of the opioid epidemic. Kimberly Grimes provided the following update: The Substance Abuse and Mental Health Services Administration (SAMHSA) conducted a virtual site visit to learn more about our family treatment courts. SAMHSA conducted this visit as Sacramento County is a high performance grantee and other grantees were interested in learning about our courts and share ideas. Kimberly acknowledged Bridges, Child Protective Services, and the courts for their collaboration in making the family treatment courts a success. ONTRACK is offering groups and events that focus on the African American/Black populations. Groups and events are listed on their website: https://ontrackconsulting.org/events/ The Aloha Festival will be held on September 17, 2022. For more info: https://www.sacalohafest.org/ The next Behavioral Health Racial Equity Collaborative meeting will be held September 23, 2022 from 3-7 pm. SUPT Announcements were shared in the chat.
Public comment	No public comments were made.
Adjournment	Meeting adjourned at 7:02 PM.